# **HMU78** Newsletter

Chief Editor: Chunyuan Qiu, Editors: He Hua, Min Ding

Volume 1, Issue 2 February 2008

#### Chairman's Corner

DongFeng Liu, MD, PhD, Chair, Ding Min, MD, PhD, Vice Chair,

#### Dear HUM78 classmates:

At the beginning of Chinese New Year, Ding Min and I would like to share with you many pieces of good news.

The first annual North American HMU78 Alumni Association council meeting was held in combination with a celebration party for Chinese New Year at He Hua/Xin Qiang's house in Richmond, Indiana. Ding Min and I would like to take this opportunity to thank He Hua and XinQiang's hospitality. Also many thanks go to XuSheng's generous support to the meeting.

At the meeting several issues were discussed. The Association bylaw was approved.

HMU 78 grand reunion will be held on September 13 and 14 in ZhengZhou. As part of the reunion activity, a scientific symposium will proceed to entertaining activity. HMU 78 classmates all over the world are welcome to attend

Continued on Page 2

#### INSIDE THIS ISSUE

- 1 Chairs' Corner
- 2 Editorial
- 3 Council Meeting Minutes.
- 4. News and highlights
- **5** Rat facts, Jokes, and Miscellaneous.

#### **Editorial**

Chunyuan Qiu, He Hua, and Min Ding

During the recent annual council meeting on February 9, 2008 in Richmond, Indiana, our council members felt strongly about the continuation of the *HMU78*Newsletter and committed to its further expansion. As the newsletter editors, we are blessed with the opportunity as well as the tremendous responsibilities. However, the desire to serve our community outweighs the fear of failure in meeting your expectations. Ladies and gentleman, now we are ready to anchor the HMU78 Newsletter for the next three years and call for your support.

To reinvent the newsletter, a dedicated team is just the beginning. We have 660 reasons why we are here and 660 reasons to be successful. Our beloved HMU78 classmates in China or all over the world please share with us the wisdoms, the stories and experiences you have collected over the last 30 year.



Annual Council meeting at Xinqian and Helen's home on Feb.9, 2008

the reunion and to give a presentation at the symposium.

Our North American HMU78 alumni association is growing bigger. In a latest updated contact dictionary, sixty of our HMU78 classmates are listed.

# **Council Meeting Minute**

10:00pm, Saturday, February 9, 2008, Helen and XinQiang's Home, Richmond, IN

Present: Min Ding (Vice President), Helen He, DongFeng Liu (President), ChunYuan Qiu, Xu Wang (Treasure), YuKun Yuan

**Absent: Feng Deng** 

Dong Feng (Chair), on the behalf of council members, thanks to Helen and XinQiang for providing the place and accommodation to the meeting. He also thanks to other council members for their attendance.

# **New Business**

1. **Bylaw approval** – The draft of the bylaw was first distributed to the attendee. The bylaw was initially drafted by Ding Min and DongFeng in Sept. 2007. The draft has been e-mailed several times to the council members. Every council member has made very valuable contribution. After extensive discussion and modification, the final draft was e-mailed to council members prior to the meeting. The term of President has been discussed very extensively before and during the meeting. DongFeng initially proposed for twoyear term for the president in order to provide other people with opportunity to serve the association and to bring new faces to the council and the leadership. Wong Xu suggested that the term should be consistent with the reunion, which will be held every 3 years (see Item 6). It was also felt that this association is in a small size (so 45 people are on the contact list). All council members felt that the term for the president should be three years in accordance

- with reunion activity and in order to keep policy continuity. The bylaw is unanimously approved by the council members. The bylaw will be released to all HMU 78 classmates by e-mail.
- 2. ChunYuan mentioned that the memory book so far went well. Din Ming has worked for months and done tremendous work in collecting and editing the book. ChunYuan has been doing the final touches. WeiPing will bring the CD to China. By March of 2008, the first version should be ready. Then it will be sent back for final editing and proofreading. The book will be printed before September when HMU 78 grand reunion will be held in ZhengZhou, China. Weiping told Wang Xu it may take RMB 15,000 (approximately \$ 2,000) for 100 books.
- 3. HMU78 Newsletter ChunYuan and HeHua. ChunYuan asked for feedback for the first Newsletter. The feedback has been positive. The next term newsletter will be put out in Feb. or March. ChunYuan and He Hua asked for more materials, photos, and stories from our classmates. Again they will keep the newsletter interesting and informative. The newsletter will be again 3-5 page long. The council members feel that the newsletter serve as a communication tool to keep our HMU 78 classmates connected. The newsletter will be published quarterly. The council thanks ChunYuan and He Hua for their intelligent and artistic work.
- 4. Relation of North American HMU78
   Association to ZhengZhou University and other Alumni associations-The council members have recognized that we are not isolated. We are connected to the outside world. We have to handle the public relations. We will be involved in other activities launched by other association in the best our effort.

- 5. Reunion party in China 2008- Our classmates, led by WenDi, are organizing a grand reunion to celebrate 30 anniversary of medical school entrance in ZhenZhou. It is set in Sept13-14, 2008. Every council member feels it would be a great event. We will fully cooperate with them and support them.
- Next reunion in North American The council feels that North American HMU 78 reunion should be held very 3 years. The next (2<sup>nd</sup>) reunion will be held in the summer of 2010 in USA. The date and city remained to be determined. Las Vegas is one of the options.
- 7. Treasure's Report -Wang Xu (Treasure) reported that approximately \$2,200 is in the account. The money will be used for the memory book. The council agreed with Wang Xu's suggestion. Also the council also approved that He Hua be the vice-Treasure to assist Wang Xu.
- 8. Entertaining programs YuKun. Entertaining activities should be organized regionally. Since the reunion in last June, numerous parties have been held among HMU classmates in both USA and Canada. Our classmates in Canada are planning to organize a camping activity in North Ontario this summer. More information will be released by e-mail.
- Plan to unforeseeable events in HMU 78 society - Helen and ChunYuan. As a community, HMU78 association should respond to an unseasonable event that occurs to any HMU 78 classmates in a coordinated fashion. We should support each other while facing difficulties.
- 10. Plan to have a multidisciplinary conference Dong Feng proposed for a multidisciplinary symposium in which some members should be prepared to give presentations. This was discussed in conjunction with the following

Item.





- 11. Dong Feng stated that he has received 10 people's CV. All those ten people CVs were forwarded to Henan Health Bureau and also will be forwarded to WenDi. The council agreed that we will take the grand reunion as a good opportunity to project our expertise in biomedical fields to our China HUM78 classmates. We also hope that we can learn from them in exchange Mission to Henan-Dong Feng. See Item 10.
- 12. HMU 78 Association Logo ChunYuan suggested that HMU78 association should have a Logo that represents and symbolizes our association. The council recommended that Wang Xu take care of this issue. Wong Xu indicated that Yang Xing's daughter is a very good in artistic designing. Wong Xu will contact Yang Xing for help. Wang Xu's daughter can

13. Facebook, Communication and MMU78
website – In addition to e-mail and newsletter,
we also have the Facebook and U-land for
communicating and sharing, thanks to Wang
Xu's effort in designing the Facebook and Uland. We encourage everyone to register in
Facebook, so you can share your stories and
photos with your HMU78 friends. Wang Xu is
also going to look at other internet venues. He
will keep us posted from time to time.
Meanwhile, the council feels that we should
have our own website when the appropriate
time arrives.

## **Business Arising**

 Official registration- The council agrees that our association should be registered. Ding Min, ChunYuan and Dong Feng are looking into the possibility. We understand that the registration should be done this year or before the next reunion in 2010.

#### **Other Business**

Donation-Donation is on a volunteering base.
 Active looking for donation from companies is encouraged.

Next Meeting-Council meeting will be held once a year. The date and location for next council meeting are to be determined.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 11:20pm. Recorded by DongFeng Liu

Feb. 23, 2007 Dona Fena Liu. Chair

# **Announcement**

The HMU78 North America is seeking our Logo
Design with the following basic requirements: 1.

Originality; 2. Simplicity; 3. Artistic form; 4. The spirit of HMU78. Please find your hidden talent and involve your kid's in the project. Good Luck!

## **News Briefing:**

- Zhang Xin, Yang Xun and their lovely daughter visited Southern California and received warm welcome from our classmates in SoCal, Hosted by Yiding Xing
- Deng Feng and his family, Ding Min and her family visited Sourthern California during Christmas, hosted by Yiding, Zhang Min, Xu Li and Qiu Chunyuan.
- 3. **Liu Dongfeng** went to Santa Barbara for a scientific meeting.
- Both Facebook.com and Zorpia.com are up and running, thanks to Wang Xu. Please join us on line!
- 5. Both **Ding Min and Yukun Yuan** will attend the 47<sup>th</sup> Society of Toxicology Annual Meeting in Seattle, WA, March 16-20, 2008.
- Call for proposal for Spring or Summer entertainment activity, Please contact **Ding** Min
- 7. Delegate to HMU 78 reunion: 筹委会组成人员如下(以姓氏笔画为序):王丽娅, 王军,王家祥,付莉,冯常炜,刘文第,刘国华,曲 耀华,吉庆明,赵山明,翟保平

#### Rat's facts for the Year of Rat!

Rat Facts: Rats can also eat smaller pets.

**Rat fact:** Rats have poor vision. To compensate for this, a red- or pink-eyed rat will often weave its head side to side to see better. They also don't see in color.

**Rat fact:** While it's great to have both female and male rats, be wary of letting them play together; rats can complete the courting ritual and the whole romantic relationship in about two seconds.

**Rat fact:** Generally speaking, male rats make better lap pets, preferring to sit and have their ears scratched by an attentive human friend. Female rats are very curious and love to explore and play games. Both genders make great companions.

Rat facts: Rats can eat chocolate.



#### Three Mice at the Bar

Three mice are sitting at a bar in a rough neighborhood late at night trying to impress each other about how tough they are.

The first mouse downs a shot of Jack Daniel's, slams the glass onto the bar, turns to the second mouse and says, "When I see a mousetrap, I lie on my back and set it off with my foot. When the bar comes down, I catch it in my teeth, bench press it twenty times to work up an appetite, and then make off with the cheese."

The second mouse orders up two shots of Bombay Sapphire, downs them both, slams each glass into the bar. Turns to the first mouse, and replies: "Yeah, well when I see rat poison; I collect as much as I can, take it home, grind it up to a powder, and add it to my coffee each morning so I can get a good buzz going for the rest of the day.

"The first mouse and the second mouse then turn to the third mouse.

The third mouse lets out a long sigh and says to the first two, "I don't have time for this bullshit. I gotta go home and fuck the "Cat"



## 主题:七七-七八的来相会

张彦涛词谷建芬曲 (慢速,小心地)

中年的朋友们,今天来相会,白发有一把,皱纹有一堆,脖子粗,肚皮肥,也没当海龟,三十年相聚难得有几回?

啊,亲爱的朋友们,美妙的今天属于谁,属于我,属于你,属于我们七七 - 七八的这一辈。属于我们七七 - 七八的这一辈。

再过三十年,我们重相会,男人要更帅,女人要更美, 眼不花,耳不背,能吃又能睡,通通忘掉怎会有啥愧 ?

啊,亲爱的朋友们,老了以后要靠谁,要靠我,要靠你,要靠我们今天在座的这几位,

要靠我们今天在座的这几位,

但愿到那时,我们再相会,老头老太太,哥哥和妹妹, 钱又多,体又壮,拐棍横着挥,子子孙孙排成一长队。 啊,亲爱的朋友们,让我们颤抖着举起杯,驼着背, 笑扬眉,光荣属于七七.七八的这一辈,

光荣属于七七.七八的这一辈!



There are several kinds of doctors, and it is told that they can be differentiated by the following method:

General Practitioners know nothing and do little.

Surgeons know little and do everything.

Internists knows everything and do nothing.

Pathologists know everything and can do everything, but it's us usually too late.